Denise Tay (LKKAuto)

From: Denise Tay (LKKAuto)

Sent: Tuesday, 29 January 2019 2:25 PM

To: Winnie Chua

Cc: SUR

Subject: RE: SGX3550A DOA: 23/01/2019 Our ref: M583433

Dear Winnie,

As spoken, we have review on the market value for SGX 3550A to $65K - $68K(est) as at Jan 2019

Best Regards,

Denise Tay | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: denisetay@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Denise Tay (LKKAuto)

Sent: Tuesday, 29 January 2019 9:01 AM

To: Winnie Chua <pingping_chua@sg.msig-asia.com>

Cc: SUR <sur@Ikkauto.com>

Subject: RE: SGX3550A DOA: 23/01/2019 Our ref: M583433

Dear Winnie,

The market value for SGX 3550A is $78K - $79K(est) as at Jan 2019

Best Regards,

Denise Tay | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: denisetay@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Winnie Chua <pingping chua@sg.msig-asia.com>
Sent: Monday, 28 January 2019 2:05 PM
Subject: SGX3550A DOA: 23/01/2019 Our ref: M583433

Dear all,
Please let us have the market value. Tks.

Best Regards

Winnie Chua
Admin Officer, Claims Services (Motor)
Direct line +65 6594 2556 | Direct fax +65 6225 7402 | pingping_chua@sg.msig-asia.com
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